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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:36 AM

To: Lynn Khong

Cc: SUR; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent
Subject: RE: Assistance required; Effect MV for SJS3888S

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SJS 3888S is $85K-$86K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 4:22 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIS3888S

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly effect MV and update Ms Lynn
DOA :28/9/18

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 4:22 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; KHONG Lynn

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJS3888S

Attachments: MV.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly effect MV and update Ms Lynn
DOA : 28/9/18

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have reccived this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.;
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

«ctual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PAPF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rehate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 28 Sep 2018

A/
1y '\

PARFICOF Rehate Famiiry

Company
5613E

$)53888S

No

285ep 2018

B.MW.

5201 2.0L AT D AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Blue

2013
A6030436N20B208B
WBAXG120X0DX53179
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$41,044.00

26Jun 2013

26Jun 2013

0

$44,462.00

Yes
25Jun 2023
$31,123.00

25 Jun 2023

B -Car (1601c¢c & above)
10

$81,751.00

$38,784.00

$69,907.00

OK
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10/3/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGEARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
- New 5 Years Coe Renewal T s 1.5A | = . e 7 | :
Post an Adve! ment W I T b
. rtisemer i il I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED M
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just i Dowt 4 S . MERCEDES-BENZ g :
$58 until it's SOLD! ! ﬂ |
GV Credit Pte Ltd amisisi = ’
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Crategg;yiiri"\ «Back (123 )Next» | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page
60 vehicles |BMW 520i | ‘ Nl
Price Depreciation i Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 520i Any Any 2013 Any Any Ay All
BMW 5 Series 520i $87,800 $14,020 fyr 29-May-2013 1,997 cc 92,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner! Agent Unit! Beautiful Luxury F10 Model! Very Low Depreciation! Supreme Condition! High ARF Of $45193! Flexible In House Financing And
High Value Trade In Available! Call Now To View!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Cct-2018  Tags: 2013 BMW 5201, 2013 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, brmw 5201, BMW, 520, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $82,800 $13,190 fyr 19-Apr-2013 1,997 cc 124,857 km Luxury Available

1 Owner Sporty Midnight Blue! 100% Loan Approval Rate! Flexible Loan And Insurance Packages Available, All Wear And Tear Changed With Regular
Servicing, No Chassis Or Structural Damage. Car Is In Show...

Posted: 02-Oct-2018  Tags: 2013 BMW 5204, 2013 brw 520i, BMW 520§, bmw 5201, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $84,800 $13,800 fyr 29-Mar-2013 1,897 cc 83,000 km Luxury Available

Single Owner Unit! Pristine Condition! Well Taken Care By Current Owner, All Wear And Tear Changed And Servicing Done On Time! Ultimate Luxury
Sedan, Comfortable Drive With Power On Demand! 100% Accid..,

Posted: D1-0ct-2018  Tags: 2013 BMW 5200, 2013 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, bonw 5201, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Highline $95,800 $14,660 fyr 30-Aug-2013 1,997 cc 91,130 km Luxury Available

Maintained By MBM Workshop! Comes With 1 Year Warranty By MBM And 3 Times Free Servicing! Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner! Drive With A
Peace Of Mind! Non Consignment Unit! Trade In Are Welcome, F...

Car Search
Posted; 30-Sep-2018  Tags: 2013 BMW 5201, 2013 bmw 520, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

Robscn Design Carbon Fibre Steering Wheel
1 PC Genuine Carbon Fibre Steering Wheel for BMW F30. Y COVER NOT INCLUDED Quality assurance & 3 years warranty,

More info about this product

BMW 5 Series 5200 $87,688 $13,990 /yr 24-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 97,000 km Luxury Available

Loan Up To 100% Available With Low Interest Rate! Balloon Scheme To Lighten Your Monthly Installment. 1 Lady Owner Only. Fully Maintained By
PML. Accident Free Unit. Call Our Friendly Sales Staff Now ...

Posted: 20-Sep-2018  Tags: 2013 8Mw 5201, 2013 braw 520, BMW 520¢, bruw 5201, BMW, 520t Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $79,800 $12,700 fyr 29-Mar-2013 1,997 cc 96,000 km Luxury Available

In Stunning Showroom Cond, 2nd Owner Own For The Last 5 Year, Zero Breakdown, All Wear And Tear Changed With Regular Service And Maintain,
Landed House Parking, Very Well Kept Both Paintwork And Leath... :

Posted: 29-Sep-2018  Tags: 2013 BMW 520i, 2013 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, brw 520, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i = N.A 26-Jun-2013 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

Graded B by ST

Low Down Payment. Low Interest Rate. 1 Year Warranty. Balloon Scheme, In-house Financing Options Available. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner.
100% Genuine Mileage. No Chassis/Structural Damage. Immac...

seler Pte Ltd
iosted: 29-5ep-2018  Tags: 2013 BMW 520i, 2013 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, brw 520, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

https:.’.fwww.sgcarmart.com.’used_carsllisting.php’?BRSR=O&MOD=BMW&MMO=520i&RF‘G=20&VEH=O&RGD=2013 1/3



